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From: Teresa Castillo [teresa@srsc

Sent:  Monday, August 08, 2010 5:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: shabbir@srscpa.com
Subject: NEW ADDRESS

Please make the following changes to these companies:

Sanforce, LLC

Doc. No: L0500
New principal and'mailing address:

8200 NW 27" Street, Suite 115
Miami, Fl. 33122

New principal and mailing address:
8200 NW 27 Street, Suite 115

Miami, FL 33122
Add FEIN: 27-2577821

Thank you,

Teresa Castillo

SRS & COMPANY, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS
8180 N.W, 36 Street, Suite 100 Miami, FL 33166-6650
Tel: 305-477-6969 Ext 105 Fax: 305-592-9699

Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department & IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless
otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communicatien, including attachments and enclosures,
‘is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending te another party any tax-related matters addressed

herein.
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